Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809

bristolri.gov
401-253-7000

October 30, 2024 @

TO: Bristol Planning Board /\\
FROM: Diane M. Williamson /‘Q
RE: CDBG Housing Applications — Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan

The attached chart shows the CDBG Housing Applications that the Town is submitting.
The Board is requested to make a finding that they are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

Thank you.



Proposed CDBG Projects by Bristol Community Development

Organization Project Project Overview | Total Grant Comprehensive
Funding Plan Action Items
Requested Addressed
Bristol Housing Authority | Benjamin Church Manor Replacement of tubs with | $197,809 H-25 Help seniors age in
Shower Replacement walk-in showers place and provide
programs that engage
them in socialization
outside of the home as
well.
Town of Bristol Home Repair Program Fund the Home repair $400,000 H-11 Continue and

program to provide funds
for eligible residents to
repair homes

expand the Towns CDBG
home repair and home
maintenance grant and
loan programs.

Total Grant Funding: $597,809



